## Minutes JBCCC June 13, 2018

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by VP Phil Botti, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 20 members present and guest JT Mayor Mike Sofranko.

Treasurer's Report: Previous Balance \$2,566.31

Income 1206.00 Expenses (262.48)

New Balance \$3,509.83

Motion to accept the treasurer's report made by:

Dave Kost

2<sup>nd</sup> by Sal LoPresti

All in favor, motion carried

**Secretary's Report**: Minutes from the May meeting were not printed so there was no

report.

## **Old Business:**

Albrightsville Car Show – The planning is moving forward for the June 24<sup>th</sup> show. Joe and Tim went out in the Albrightsville area to look for sponsors. To date we have 18 confirmed and paid and 2 that have not been paid yet. Joe and Tim will get together and finalize the award list and sponsors to be forwarded for the trophies. Elizabeth is on board as the DJ and we will provide her with a timeline for announcements to be made.

Hot Dogs & Hot Rods – Tony's event is scheduled for Thursday, August 16<sup>th</sup> and a rain date of the following Thursday evening the 23rd.

Indy Race at Pocono – Phil reminded everyone about the weekend, August 16t thru 19thh and for those going to make sure they get the paperwork in for the credentials. Remember the club is responsible for parking cares for the car show on Friday.

## **New Business:**

Jim Thorpe Bi-Centenial – Mayor Mike Sofranko attended our meeting to ask if the club would consider doing a driving car cruise sometime during the week long celebration. Old Home Week will go from June  $30^{th}$  thru July  $7^{th}$  and the cruise is to run somewhere between 5pm and 7pm. The cars will meet at Memorial Hall and will also end up there. We will need to decide on a route through town and must be given to Mike ASAP for advertising purposes.

We decided to go with Tuesday evening the 3<sup>rd</sup> with a rain date of Thursday the 5<sup>th</sup> and meet at memorial Hall by 6pm on either night.

Club Picnic – It was decided we hold another picnic this year. Available dates for the Penn Forest Streams club house were July  $8^{th}$ ,  $15^{th}$  and  $22^{nd}$ . The cost is the same as last year of \$60 for the first 3 hours and \$20 for each additional hour, total being \$80. It was decided we book the  $22^{nd}$  with a time of 1pm to 5pm. Tim will take care of the \$200 deposit for the booking.

June 22<sup>nd</sup> Cruise – Tom Whitely reported the dinner is Chicken. Also the Shriner's will be there with the tin lizzy's. Tom will ask if they can park their truck & trailer in the bank parking lot in case we have as many cars as the May cruise. We will cone off the exit over to BCL's to eliminate the problem we had with vehicles needing to leave.

New Members – We have application for one new membership:

Austin Miller of Summit Hill, sponsored by Joe Barone

Motion was made to accept the new member by:
Harry Miller, Sr
2<sup>nd</sup> by Tom Whitely
All were in favor, motion carried.

Report of membership – Currently paid for 2018 is 99 with 11 not paid.

## **Correspondence:**

Jim Thorpe Sports Hall of Fame – We received the annual request to place an ad in the 2018 Induction Banquet Program for the Hall of Fame 29<sup>th</sup> Anniversary. The event is scheduled for August 18<sup>th</sup> so we will table this request until the July meeting. In previous years we placed a half page (4 ¾" by 7") ad for \$50.

With there being no further business, a motion was made to adjourn by:

Harry Miller, Sr. 2<sup>nd</sup> by Sal LoPresti all in favor, motion carried.

Meeting closed for business: 8:10 pm